## McKINNEY PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM ADVISORY BOARD JUNE 18, 2020

The McKinney Public Library System Advisory Board met in regular session in the Dulaney Room of the Roy and Helen Hall Library, 101 East Hunt Street, McKinney, Texas on June 18, 2020 at 5:00 p.m.

Board members Present: Joann Pond, Amanda Hamilton, Joy Booth, Cheryl Darveaux, Lauren Smith-Carter, Peter Samsury, Mohamed Kacem. Absent: Amber Douzart. Mohamed Kacem's arrival time was at 5:10 p.m. and began participating on action items starting at 20-0518.

Staff present: Library Director, Spencer Smith, Administrative Assistant, Alicia Quiroz and Library Manager, Helen Talley.

There was one guest present.

Chairman Samsury called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. after determining a quorum was present.

- 20-0516 Minutes of the Library Advisory Board Meeting of February 20, 2020

  Board members unanimously approved the motion by Board member

  Sherri Darveaux, seconded by Board member Joy Booth, to approve the minutes of the Library Advisory Board meeting of February 20, 2020 with a vote of 6 0 0.
- 20-0517 Minutes of the Library Advisory Board Meeting of May 21, 2020

  Board members unanimously approved the motion by Board member

  Lauren Smith-Carter, seconded by Board member Sherri Darveaux, to

  approve the minutes of the Library Advisory Board meeting of May 21,

  2020 with a vote of 6 0 0.
- 20-0518 Discuss Operational Changes at Roy and Helen Hall Library due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. In preparation for opening the Hall library we altered several physical spaces and services. In order to offer public computer service we completely rearranged the computers to allow 6 feet between all stations. To accomplish this we moved several computers out of the lab area and distributed them to the non-fiction and fiction areas.

The Storytime room in the children's area is completely closed to the public and is now used for filming much of our virtual programming. To keep staff and the public at safe distances we have adopted a mobile Staff will no longer be stationed at desks but walk throughout zones providing computer assistance, reader's advisory, and general library assistance. In addition any staff assigned to a zone will periodically clean high touch areas such as keyboards, mice, tables, and door handles. During the shutdown we began curbside delivery. Realizing some customers might still be uncomfortable coming into the building we've continued to offer this option. Our plan is to continue offering curbside delivery and determine if this will become a permanent addition to our services. We continue to be in contact with the AARP concerning tax assistance. At this point they are waiting to hear from the national office for approval to begin this program. Our interlibrary loan service is on hold for now but should resume shortly when more libraries are open. Lisa is sending over JJGL staff to observe our setup and operations as we both will be operating with a "zone" model and want to mirror our procedures as much as possible. Our staff has been very open and adaptable as we continue to adjust to this new operational model and provide regular feedback to fine tune all aspects of service to best meet the needs of our customers.

20-0519 Chairman Samsury called for the Director's Report. Library Director,

Spencer Smith delivered a PDF report that highlighted construction
updates, library programs and statistics for the month of May 2020.

Board members unanimously approved the motion by Board member Joann Pond, seconded by Board member Joy Booth, to adjourn. Chairman Peter Samsury adjourned the meeting at 5:28 p.m. with a vote of 7 - 0 - 0.

PETER SAMSURY

LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD JUNE 18, 2020 PAGE 3

Chairman